From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP

Sent: Monday, 8 August 2016 11:19 AM

To: ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au; 'warren.tegg@amwu.asn.au'
Subject: AM2016/14 - Training Costs

Dear Parties,
| refer to the above matter which deals with the following awards:
AM?2014/268 - Food, Beverage and Tobacco Manufacturing Award 2010 [MA000073];

AM?2014/203 - Graphic Arts, Printing and Publishing Award 2010 [MA000026]
AM?2014/75 - Manufacturing and Associated Industries and Occupations Award 2010 [MA000010]

After some deliberation and re-constitution of the Full Bench by the President, this matter will now
remain listed on 29, 30 and 31 August 2016.

The parties should note that an amended Notice of Listing will be sent shortly in order to confirm
same, and to re-locate the hearing to the Fair Work Commission in Sydney.

| note that the Al Group and the AMWU are the only parties to have lodged submissions in this
matter. Could | therefore request that both parties confirm their attendance in Sydney for the
hearing in order to save the necessity of listing the matter by video link in other States and
Territories?

Please provide your response by 5.00pm today in order that the amended Notice of Listing may be
finalised and published.

Kind regards

Rachel Kimber
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (03) 8656 4528

Fax: (03) 9555 0401
chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au
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